DSG SITE ASSOCIATION

From: DSG SITE ASSOCIATION <dsg@site-association.org>

Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2020 4:32 PM

To: 'SITE Association Of Industry’

Subject: CIRCULAR:: FUEL COST ADJUSTMENT (FCA) CALCULATOR OF K-ELECTRIC

S.I.T.E. Association of Industry

H-16, Textile Avenue, S.I.T.E., Karachi. Tel: 32560704-5, email: sq@site-association.org

Circular No.018/2019-20
Dated: 9t January 2020

To: All Members of SITE Association of Industry (through email)

FUEL CHARGE ADJUSTMENT (FCA) CALCULATOR OF K-ELECTRIC

NEPRA has granted permission to K-Electric to collect Fuel Charges Adjustment (FCA) of 3
years (from July 2016 to June 2019) from consumers in next 9 months vide their Notification
(S.R.0.1621(1)/2019) dated 27.12.2019.

In this regard, K-Electric has developed the link below to help consumers understand the
impact of the NEPRA Notification on fuel surcharge adjustment.

Members may check the FCA applicable on their bills from the below link.

www.ke.com.pk/fcacalculator

Best regards,

Dr. Syed Azhar Ibne Hasan
Secretary General

SITE Association of Industry
Cell: 03008235461

Email: sg@site-association.org




